



## M Gokay Calik

773 742 8419  
gokaycalik@gmail.com  
www.gokaycalik.com

1931 w Evergreen ave.  
Chicago IL. 60622

## About Gokay

M Gokay Calik is a Chicago based Graphic Designer born and raised in Turkey and cultured in Chicago on half of his life. Gokay's European roots also play a major role on critical thinking towards problem solving for design and delivering the client's expectations. His work has been changing the faces of corporations and small businesses since 2010 for better.

## Efficiency

Illustrator // Photoshop // InDesign  
Dreamweaver // Lightroom // Acrobat Pro // HTML // CSS

## Experience

**2002 - 2008**

### Superintendent

*Toll Brothers - Lake Zurich, Illinois*

Scheduled and built new homes for golf course communities.

**2011 - Present**

### Instructor - Creative Contractor

*After School Matters - Chicago, Illinois*

Instructing youth in after school program focused on painting and screenprinting at Gallery 37.

**2011 - 2012**

### Internship - Graphic Designer/Web Designer

*Beetech Information Technologies - Istanbul, Turkey*

Designed brochures, packaging, web banners, web sites, consumer advertisement, mail-chimp, company re-branding.

**2010 - Present**

### Freelancer

Various Print and digital media design throughout Chicago, New York and Europe.

## Education

**2009 - 2014**

### BFA Graphic design

*Columbia College Chicago*